WANTED MOSQUITOS.
To the Editor of "The Indian Medical Gazette."

Sir,?! am at present employing my leisure, while onm
furlough, in making = compilation of the known species of mosqui-
tos, with the view to the identification of the species incrimi-
nated in the transmission of malaria. As faras 1 can make oyt,
only two gpecies stand recorded from 1ndia, up to the present
time, =o that it is obvious that these insects have as yet been
scarcely studied at all in that country, for it gy be "taken as
certain that the true number of species is much nearer fifty, T
should much like to include some of these unknown species in tho
forthcoming catalogue, and so shall be greatly obliged to any of
yoiir readers who will be good enough t° send me any specimens
they can catch.

The best yay of gending them is to regularly pin them as ento-
mologists do, a full description of the method bej_ng obtainable
from Mr. Austen of tho British Museum.

Failing this, however, they may Pe packed, = few of each
species together, in the small tubes in which gpecimens Of medi-
cinal tab'lo.ids are sent out‘by druggists' firms.

No gpirit o= other fluid preservative should be uged, as the
delicate colours are quite altered Ly such agents, and, above all
things, me cotton-wool should be “inserted in the tubes, as the
legs Pecome inextricably entangled in this material. The sexes
of mosquitos may Pe distinguished easily by the antennae, which
are beautifully plumed 7 the pales, while they are but sparsely
hairy in the females; and it is well, wherever possible, to send
both sexes Of each species. When resting on a wall or window,
mosquitos may ©often be easily caught by cautiously slipping =
small bottle or tube over them, into the bottom of “which has
been wedged = small wad of blotting-paper, on which is dropped
- little chloroform; but the surer plan 1S to use a light butterfly
net, and to transfer them from this £o a type, prepared as above,
held in the hand introduced into the net. The tubes should bo
packed in a box with plenty of COEtonfwool and sent by post.
Major Ross' splendid lnvestigatlons’ “s*< unfortunately inter-
rupted by the exigencies of the service, o= qthe occasion when,
some two years ago, he succeeded in infecting mosquitos with
human malaria, and in his more recent work, When on special duty,
he has not been able to again find this gpecies ; but he tells me
that, like the gpecies forming the intermediate host for avian

malaria, it was a small, dark tinted species with "dappled"
wings, se though all species Will be most gratefully received,
species answering to that description are specially interesting.
Trusting that the importance ©f the subject may serve as a
sufficient apology for my request.

G. M. GILES,
Major, I-M.s.

Byfield, Mannamead,
Plymouth, Deven .
9" May 1899.



